@

Reliance Jio

Infocomm Limited

te: 16/02/2019
No: FP/UK/Others/33644/2018 Date /0z/
To,

The Conservator Forest
Barkot Division
Uttrakhand Circle

Dear Sir,

Please refer online application no. FP/UK/Others/33644/2018 for permission to laying Optical fii]bredat Hill
side on NH-507 A (Marod Dobata Bend ) Barkot 59Kms to 110Kms, NH-134 (0ld NH-94) Dobata ben

Barkot - Janki Chatti (Yamunotri) 55kms to 101kms/0.97 Ha under forest Division Barkot, District
Uttarkashi (Uttarakhand).

A: We have applied for Forest approval under Linear projects for laying of OFC in ex:’sti!}g RDW widths
allotted to Road authorities - for a lease period of 30 years where no tree felling or cutting is involved.

B: We have already applied and taken permission from PWD for road cuu!ngand backfilling for the said
laying of 4G OFC along hillsides on the National and State highways. Permissions enclosed.

C: Reliance Jio Infocomm is licensed to provide 4G network and mobile connectivity throughout the country.
Unified license,

We are submitting the hard copy of said file to DFO office for your kind consideration, signing and further
action.

Hoping for a kind favorable consideration

Thanks and regards,

9149361481

P.S. The Company has changed its name from M/S. Infate| Broadband Services Limiled to M/S. Reliance J
For further communication please contact (Deepak Pal Singh - 9149361481) C/O. RJIL,
Market, Khasra No. 443,446,447,452 Near Rohan Motors, Niranjanpur, GMS Road, Dehradu
India -248001
Email -Deepak3s5.Singh@ril.com
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